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20 June 2013

Peter Goth Department of Planning

Regional Director Recaiver] -

Sydney West Region Becopripgnn

Department of Planning and Infrastructure 26 JUN 2013

Locked Bag 5020 \ ,

PARRAMATTA NSW 2124 Scanning Room

Dear Peter

Planning Proposal — Amendment to Holroyd Local Environmental Plan 2013 — Reclassification
of 28-36 McFarlane Street, Merrylands : \

At its meeting on 12 June 2013, Council resolved that “a planning proposal to reclassify 28-36
McFarlane Street, Merrylands to operational land with no interests changed be submitted to the
Minister of Planning and Infrastructure for ‘gateway determination’ to proceed to public consultation”.

The attached Planning Proposal has been prepared in accordance with Section 55 of the EP&A Act
1979 and the Department of Planning and Infrastructure’s 4 Guide to Preparing Planning Proposals.

Council wishes to exercise its delegated authority in finalising the LEP amendment.
Should you have any enquiries on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Michael Rogers on
98049656 or Mike Ryan on 0401021777.

Yours faithfully

Greg Raft
ACTING GENERAL MANAGE
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Per: MICHAEL ROGERS
ACTING MANAGER STRATEGIC PLANNING
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